
Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:42 AM


To: Howard Brown


Subject: Re: ROC


9 am Check in with Barry


10 am CV call


12-1 FWS coordination


12:30-1:30 NOAA Debrief


1-3 Delta Measures


Delta:


Salvage-loss approach (By Thursday)


DCC Plan (No set time, need to follow up with Russ)


SJ actions (No set time or plan, need to follow up with Dave)


-Reclamation and Paul want modeling numbers "cleaned up" and mooted


Shasta:


Tier-based performance commitment, with periodic review (Need to follow up on Tier and Review


frequency for ITS development)


Non-flow Implementation Plan (no commitment on time or anything else)


Adaptive Management (No commitments there either)


Effects Reviews:


BOR comments to us by Tuesday COB


Wed meeting to address BOR comments


On Mon, May 13, 2019 at 3:22 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:


9 am Check in with Barry


10 am CV call


12-1 FWS coordination


12:30-1:30 NOAA Debrief


1-3 Delta Measures


--
Howard L. Brown
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NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
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(916) 930-3608
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